

LSIC Meeting Minutes 11/7/24

1. New Grand Vue rep Ben.
2. Overview of PTC cookout:
 - We had increased attendance- actual count not available
 - People who did not make an appointment became an issue due to confidentiality- have teachers shut doors and post schedule of meetings on our outside of door
 - We would like to have a live Excel spreadsheet so teachers can help schedule meetings and have a running list of students they need to get information for
 - We would like the aides and cooks to help parents navigate the school
 - A possible change in timeframe was discussed to allow more parents to attend 4:30-6:30. This will be discussed more during Faculty Senate
3. STEM night taken off agenda
4. PTC chili cookoff was discussed
 - Feb. 2th
 - Possible integration of a separate PTC on Feb. 17th during PL day for teachers to contact parents during the day for a meeting if needed instead of writing postcards or phone calls
5. Grand Vue Park Community Day discussion
 - Possible dates May 19th or 20th
 - We need more things for students to do for community service
 - AEP Mr. Glasgow would like to help donate items from their new budget in Jan.
 - Ben from Grand Vue will be looking into dates and other possible activities for students to volunteer and clean up
6. School resource fair May 8th
 - resources need to be gathered. Will discuss at a later meeting
 - This would be a great activity for our whole team to help out with to distribute information for the summer to our families
7. It was decided that we would schedule our next meeting closer to that time as it will be after Christmas break